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APPROVAL-CO.:\TR.\CT FOR 0.:\E 125 K.\V. ALTERXATDJG 
GE~ERATOR AXD T\YO 250 K.\V. ALTERNATI~G GE~­
ERATORS FOR OHIO STATE REFORMATORY, MANS­
FIELD, OHIO, $10,716.00, AET~A CASUALTY A:\D SURETY 
C0~1PA~Y OF HARTFORD, COX~., SURETY-IDEAL 
ELECTRIC A:\D :\IA.'JUFACTCRI.:\G C0:\1PAXY OF ::.IANS­
FIELD, COXTRACTOR. 

CoLu!lmus, OHIO, May 25, 1936. 

HoN. MAJH;ARET ::.1. ALUiAX, Director of Public Welfare, Columbus. 
Ohio. 

DEAR MAnA~I : You have submitted for my approval a contract 
between the State of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public \iVelfare, 
and The Ideal Electric and -:\1anufacturing Company of Mansfield, Ohio. 
This contract co\·ers the construction and completion of one 125 K.\iV. 
Alternating Generator and two 250 K.\V. Alternating Generators for the 
Ohio State Reformatory, }.fansfield, Ohio, in accordance with the Form of 
Proposal dated April 4, 1936. Said contract calls for an expenditure of 
ten thousand seven hundred and sixteen dollars ($10,716.00). 

You haYe submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the 
effect that there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum 
sufficient to cover the obligations of the contract. In addition, you have 
submitted a contract bond upon which the Aetna Casualty and Surety 
Company of Hartford, Connecticut, appears as surety, sufficient to cover 
the amount of the contract. 

You have further submitted evidence indicating that plans were prop­
erly prepared and apprO\·ed, notice to bidders was properly given, bids 
tabulated as required by law and the contract duly awarded. Also it ap­
pears that the laws relating to the status of surety companies and the 
workmen's compensation have been complied with. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day 
noted my approval thereon and return the same herewith to you, together 
with all other data submitted in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
JoHN W. BRICKER, 

Attorney General. 


